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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (166-860) 

FROM: SAC, NEWARK {166-170) 

SUBJECT: 
0 

ANGELO BRUNO ANNALORO, aka.; 
ET AL __ 
ITAR - EXTORTION; CONSPIRACY 
(00: PHILADELPHIA) 

Re Philadelphia airtel to the Bureau dated 5/7/64, 
advising HAROLD KONIGSBERG's attorney, RAYMOND A. BROWN, . 
officially withdrew as KONIGSBERG's attorney. BROWN stated .. 
KONIGSBERG is "indigent" and desired a court-appointed attorney.~ 

NK 2381-C-TE advised on 5/9/64, that KONIGSBERG is 
not indigent, but, on the contrary, maintains a large sum of 
cash in his "cell" in the Hudson County Jail in Jersey City, 
N. J. Another reliable informant has confirmed this information. 

NK 2381-C-TE stated that the largest volume of money c 
in to KONIGSBERG on Mondays and Tuesdays, and goes out beginning 
on Wednesdays. This ,money is utilized in connection with 
KONIGSBERG's continued shylock operation. The informant has 
observed that this money is maintained by KONIGSBERG in a 
cabinet, and also under his pillow and mattress. 

NK 2381-C-TE stated KONIGSBERG occupies a room, not 
a cell, on the third floor of the jail, occupied by a bed, table, 

>
cabinet, and other miscellaneous furnituee, including a televisi n 
set. KONIGSBERG alone occupies this room, and it is the only 

~ room on the third floor with a wooden door. .. 1 
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